
• I 
.• 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

Plaintiff, 

-against-

METRO DATA MANAGEMENT, INC. 
d/b/a DATA MARKETING GROUP, LTD., 
KEITHA ROCCO, individually and as an 
Officer of Metro Data Management, Inc., and 
9097 9394 INFOGEST, QUEBEC INC. 
d/b/a INFOGEST DIRECT MARKETING, 

Defendants. 

Civil Action No. 14-6791 (SJF)(GRB) 

FILED 
IN CLERK'S OF 

U S DISTRICT ｣ｯｵＺＡＭｾｅｄ＠ N y 

* NOV 1 9 2014 * 
LONG ISU\f\!0 OFFICE 

TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER AND ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE 

This matter having come before the Court upon the application of Plaintiff, the UNITED 

STATES OF AMERICA, for a temporary restraining order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1345; the 

Complaint; the Declaration of Thomas Ninan, Postal Inspector with the United States Postal 

Inspection Service ("USPIS"); the Certification of the attorney for the United States; and the 

. Memorandum of Law in Support of the United States' Motion for Injunctive Relief: 

WHEREUPON THE COURT, having considered the matter, finds that: 

1. There is probable cause to believe that Defendants Metro Data Management, Inc. 

d/b/a Data Marketing Group, Ltd. ("Data Marketing Group"), Keitha Rocco, and 9097-9394 

Quebec Inc. d/b/a Infogest Direct Marketing ("Infogest") have been violating, are violating and 

will continue to violate 18 U.S.C. § 1341; and 
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2. Irreparable harm to the public is presumed in actions under 18 U.S.C. § 1345, 

where the statutory conditions of are met. See United States v. Savran, 755 F. Supp. 1165, 1179 

(E.D.N.Y 1991). Nonetheless, even though a showing of irreparable harm is not necessary under 

Section 1345 in order to obtain injunctive relief, permitting the defendants to continue to 

perpetrate the alleged extensive mail fraud would constitute irreparable harm. For example, the 

Defendants' continuing violations have caused and will continue to cause irreparable harm to 

consumers throughout the United States. Immediate and irreparable injury, loss, or damage, in 

the form of payments which will be received and dissipated by Defendants, will result to 

consumers throughout the United States before Defendants can be heard in opposition. 

3. Defendants' violations will continue unless a temporary restraining order is 

issued. 

THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1345: 

Defendants, their agents, officers, and employees, and all other persons and entities in 

active concert or participation with them are temporarily restrained, pending a hearing on 

Plaintiff's application for a preliminary injunction, from the following: 

1. committing mail fraud, as defined by 18 U.S.C. § 1341; 

n. using the United States mails or causing others to use the mails to distribute: 

1. any advertisements, solicitations, or promotional materials on behalf of 

Destiny Research Center, Maria Duval, Patrick Guerin or any other actual or 

fictional individual or entity purporting to offer psychic, clairvoyant or 

astrological items or services for a fee; 

2. any advertisements, solicitations, or promotional materials that represent, 

directly or indirectly, expressly or impliedly, tliat the recipient of the 
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solicitation was specifically selected to receive the mailing based on a reason 

other than the fact that the recipient's name appears on a mailing list; 

3. any advertisements, solicitations, or promotional materials that represent, 

directly or indirectly, expressly or impliedly, that services or items offered for 

purchase will, or could, improve the consumer's financial condition; or 

4. any other false and misleading advertisements, solicitations, or promotional 

materials; 

iii. receiving or causing to be delivered any incoming mail, at any address anywhere in 

the United States of America, which is responsive to the solicitations that are the 

subject of this action, or any other solicitations substantially similar thereto; 

IV. selling or offering for sale any lists of consumers or mailing lists of any type 

compiled from consumers who have responded to solicitations bearing the names 

Destiny Research Center, Maria Duval, or Patrick Guerin; 

v. performing "caging services," including processing direct mail payments and orders, 

credit card processing, and check scanning, with regard to direct mail solicitations on 

behalf of Destiny Research Center, Maria Duval, Patrick Guerin or any other actual 

or fictional individual or entity purporting to offer psychic, clairvoyant or astrological 

items or services for a fee. 

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED that, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1345: 

vi. Defendants, their agents, officers, and employees, and all other persons and entities in 

active concert or participation with them, pending a hearing on Plaintiff's application 

for a preliminary injunction are directed to preserve all business, financial, 
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accounting, and other records concerning the operations of Data Marketing Group, 

Infogest and any other corporate entity controlled by Defendants; 

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED that, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1345: 

vii. The United States Postal Service is authorized to detain all of Defendants' incoming 

mail, at any address anywhere in the United States of America, which is responsive to 

the solicitations which are the subject of this action, or any others substantially 

similar thereto; and 

viii. The United States Postal Service is authorized to detain any advertisements, 

solicitations, and promotional materials which are the subject of this action and any 

substantially similar advertisements, solicitations, and promotional materials that are 

deposited into the United States mails by Defendants, their agents, officers, or 

employees, or any other persons or entities in active concert or participation with 

them. 

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants Metro Data Management, Inc. 

d/b/a Data Marketing Group, Ltd. ("Data Marketing Group"), Keitha Rocco, and 9097-9394 

Quebec Inc. d/b/a Infogest Direct Marketing ("Infogest") shall appear before this Court ｡ｮ､ｾｲ｣ｾｬＮｬＺ･ｾｭＬ＠
ｾ＠ ･ｯｾａｲＫｲｯｯｬＧｬｬ＠ 1010 

United States District Judge, at the United States Courthouse, 100 Federal Plaza, Central Islip on 
..... ｾ｣･ｲｴ｜｢｣ｴ＠

the _1._-c:. ___ day ｯｲｾ＠ oemeer, 2014 at u:co Q .rtl,to show cause why a preliminary 

injunction, pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 65, requested by the United States should not be granted. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order, together with the Complaint, the 

Ninan Declaration, the Certification of the attorney for the United States, the Memorandum of 

Law in Support of the United States' Motion for Injunctive Relief, shall be ｳ･ｲｶ･ｾ＠ upon 
it'l .k,l ｾｲＮｯｯｮＴＱ＠ .xrrlu ,,. 

Defendants, on or before ,_the 2P - day of November, 2014. ot'.-rt1 ｪｾｴＧｬｦ＠ mill 
S\110 p.m. D (I ｾ＠
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s/ Sandra J. Feuerstein

:Ct ｾｾ＠ f""r+htr Ord(.recl ｩｨ｡ＮＮｾ＠ detc.ndAnh ｾＴＱＱ＠ ｾ･ｲｾ｣ＮＮＭ o..nd f1'lc..-
ｐＮｮｾ＠ ｲｴｾｰｯｮｬ＾ｶ＠ .,.., .. n.c.. ｣ＮｰｰｬＮｾｴａＫｷｮ＠ for ｾ＠ pr<lir-n•nA'j ''2JiinLhon 

_, .. , ol'l or kfl)rt.. j:OO f·rt'l· of1 Novcrn.be-r ｾｦＬｾｄｉＴＬ＠ anct +h&t the.. 
JA.nifcd ｾＬＮｦｲｾ＠ ShAll ｾ･ｲｶ･＠ a11d. fie.. llnJ rcrlj on or _btfof"e IO:ODa.ffl 

l:)(l .De..c.crn..Pcr 1, o1Dt&l-. Tht par·ht1> ｾｨ•ｬｬ＠ ｾｮ､＠ ｣ｯｵｲＫＭｴｾｾ＠ ･Ｎｯｰｬｴｾ＠ of oil 
ｰａｰｴｲｾ＠ ｻ､ｩ･ｴｾ＠ tno.t Ｋｨ･ｾ＠ a.re. r'uircd Ill dlArflper6 pnota. to tht ｨｴｍｩｮｾＮ＠

SO ORDERED this J:5t hour of the llftll day of November, 2014. 

HONORABtB 
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE 
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